To: King, Shirley
Subiject: RE: open records request - Susan Leavens

Information requested is attached; all information pertaining to June 3, 2011 is attached. Any questions or concerns
pertaining to the contents of all documents are to addressed/directed to: Director (Venessa Sims-Green), Animal
Protection Section, 404-656-4914.

Animal Protection Section
Custodian of Records

From: King, Shirley

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:32 AM

To: 'SUSAN LEAVENS'

Cc: Mitchell, Patricia; Morgan, Tavarus

Subject: RE: open records request - Susan Leavens

Good Morning Ms. Leavens, | am in receipt of your open records request. It is being forwarded to the custodian of

records for our Animal Protection Office for processing. Your request should be honored within three business days. If
for some reason we are unable to provide this information within that time period, you will be notified.

Thanks.

Shirley J. King
Open Records Coordinator

From: SUSAN LEAVENS [mailto:sleavens4@belisouth.net]
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 9:09 AM

To: King, Shirley
Subject: open records request

Hello again Ms. Shirley,

On June 3rd an investigation was conducted by Pat Smith and Bill McCrainey at the
Lowndes County Animal Shelter. I would like all statements, violations, notes,
repercussions and emails pertaining to this investigation and if any contact (emails,
statements, violations) with the county commissioners office these would includes but are
not limited to Joe Prichard, Paige Dukes, Mickey Tillman, Suzanne Pittman. This
investigation would include, Linda Patelski, Heather Terry, Tim Cook, Lynn Miller and
perhaps Michelle Shultz. Any information pertaining to the investigation on June 3rd would
be appreciated. '

Thank you,

Susan Leavens
14103 Valdosta Hwy
Quitman, Ga. 31643
229-305-1947
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Gieargia Department of Agriculture
Animal Protection Section
19 M. L. King Jr. Drive Room 128
: ‘ ' Atlanta, Georgia 30334
! : 404-656-4914
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LETTER OF EUTHANASIA CERTIFICATION

TO:  Georgia Department of Agriculture
Animal Protection section, Roon 128
19 M.L.K. Jr. Drive
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

FROM: LOWNDES COUNTY " ANIMAL SERVICES (A238) August 26, 2010
" Animal Shelter/ Humane ne Saciety DATIZ
337 GIL. HARBIN IMDUS’I RIAL BLVD

.—.——_———mm.—u—nmn s Sesasasmsas ol b4 BTN

In accordance with the Cieorgia Animal Protection Rules and Regulations, and as the
Veterinarian of record; 1, Dr. Timgthy Thomhill have trained, instructed, and/or observed the lay
person(s) listac below in the proper and humane methods of euthanasia. ' '

These procedures are consistent with the AVMA principles of Veterinary Medical Ethics Wlth
regards to:  intravenous injection ( IV), intraperitoneal injection ( IP), intracardial injection (1C)..

/

UM,,

-~;:>a—==ﬁ_z_, ZE

Signature

APPROVED LAY PERSON(S): » |
(Please list name and mark appropriate box(es)) o S

NAME INTRAVENOUS | INTRAPERITONAL | (NTRACARDIAL | DAT:OF INTALCERTF | _ _ VETERINARIAN
MICHELLE SHULTZ N : X i X 03-12-01 ‘i{; 28
LINDA PATELSK| ) X X 102402 | @i wr——'
SUSAN LEAVENS X X X 09-22-06 2T
ERICSHARP X X X 08-18-08 e A -
RYAN CURTIS X X X 07-23-09 TRG
ROSALIE BONNEY X X X 12-05-08
LYNN MILLER X X X 06-10-10
WEYMAN BDZEMAN X X X 07-23-09
- RONNIE GANAS - X X 05-27-10 ,
e T i N A A L o S i )|

Veterinarian's notes: __._ ) ' L, | - :
T'\ﬁ“dﬂl? Coo h- : S 1’(571«_ (_’,&VJCW ’oﬁ.ug{\- tﬁﬁyﬂngywﬁv /"”'%ﬂf d%;’ﬁ_
o St ) Fivee sl guere. 528 Wq@ I /m o :
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LOWNDES COUNTY ANIMAL SERVICES . Ne 96776 '
237 Gil Harbin Industrial Blvd. = Valdosta, Georgia 31601 A
Fhore 228-671-2760 * Fax 229-259-7818 TRACKING _: '
HISTORY
TAG # "
. : 3 Yoot 4 ." . .
CAGE NO. MICRCCHIP # . INTL DATE IN _oS 't"_,.&?::.. !/ —
IMPOUND ! " S“f:t‘,"u:rr-:i{r_' // ,
LOCATION See. Lol DATE AVAILABLE So79 &
REMARKS . OFFICER /l/ 7 o
USE CAUTION )  USE CAUTION . o e o
WILL BITEZ] BITE CASE[] SKINISSUES[] INJUREDZ] PRIORIMPOUNDS [ X ___ COMPLAINT# 6 7525/.
TRUCKSTRAYL] | TRUCKGIFTC]  OWNERINVOWVERP{ ~ OFFICESTRAY[]  OFFICEGIFTL] o
RARIES VET, VET, VAC. : [ '
TAG # — |S8UED PHONE # DATE
poaR( PuP[] CAT[] KITTEN [1 OTHER WILDLIFE
TAIL: LONGE] . SHORT[] DOCKED[] EARS: TULP[] DRCOPING [ ERECT{] SEMRERECT[] = CUTLJ
 COAT DESCRIPTION: SHAVED [ SHORT[] FEATHERED (7] MED[J LONG[] CURLY(] WIREHAIR[] STRAIGHT &
- APPROXIMATE WEIGHT: UNDER :aa:ﬁ_!i s6TOSO[T] OVEREO[] ALTERED: . YES[] NQET
' » APPROX. S '
NAME ‘ _ _ AGE ON INTAKE MALE[EY - FEMALE[]
BREED TYPE _C AL+ . COLOR DESCRIPTION Bl /& 1}/ Zuf/z/ Py om.ﬁ!&?}.

LAB MIX[J BULLDOG MIX ] SHEPHERD MIX []

GHOW MIX[] HOUND TYPE[]-TERRIERTYPEL] - :
BEAGLE MIX 7] BASSET MIX [T SPANIEL MIX[] [] WE NEUTERED _ 8TITCHES aur

OWNER TRACKING AND NOTES: L/ - 70 'ff)(-gé loms P fe AT /mwi- D@?( |
' ) 1@()/{ l:ht'./\ﬂ’h ‘

STATEMENT OF DISFOSITION: | HEREBY AGREE THAT THE ANIMAL PLACED IN MY CUSTODY WILL BE PROPERLY CARED FCf AND LICENSED AS TO LAW,
| UNDERSTAND IMPOUND FIEES INCREASE EACH TIME ONE OF MY ANIMALS ARE IMPPOUNDED.

CASHRECEPTS _ . RESCUE[]  ADOPTED []  RECLAMEDL] DATE
PRINTED NAME ‘ SIGNATURE
ADDRESS — PHONE( = )
cITY ___STATE ZiP E-MAIL.
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‘ . , PHOME ‘
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s —— = '17- ——!ﬁi?' ] ] —rirrane ]
DEPT OF AG: IN [] OUTTSX,F'ET POINT: PHB)ZZ ouT PR BITE FOLLOW-UP [] BITE BOOK [] OPENRECORDS [] GOURT []
— Il =L » gaasmrll —— — s ' .
REASON: ’ ' L S B’ :tel} D A e R W_‘n‘:)-—-k ‘ ‘. M HP i
: = s SV =

. . ) g q : :"\, -
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Witness Statement o
Elate 05/31/2011

I, Linda Patelski, do freely give the following statement of information:

On 05/26/2011 at 10:38am | was called into the euthanasia room by Timothy Cook, Michelle Shultz was a withess.
Timothy explained on Saturday 05/21/11 Heather Terry and he were euthanizing. There wils a dog brought; in that was-
acting extremely fractions/uncontrollable. Tim felt that Heather was not restraining the dog property. Timothy had
drawn out the approptiate amount in preparation for euthanasia, 1.5cc, but could not hit the vein due to the fack of
restraint. He requested to tradle places with Heather and had her euthanize dog 96776. | as<ed him if Heather knew she -
was not allowed to {egally euthanize animals, as she is not certified. Timothy stated Heather made a comment
acknowledging she is not allowed, but he reguested she proceed apyway. Heather injected the dog in the vein
~ euthanizing it. , ‘ :
On 05/31/2011 | questionad Heather Terry. She axplainec the incident happened on Friday 05/20/31 not on Saturday.
She remembered the date because they had hoth been writtzi wp for not Jocking the safe. Heather also stated that Lynn
Miller was present in the room at the time.” ‘ ‘

i questioned Lynn Miller. Lynn stated that she was cleaning with her back turned on the euthanasia event. Lynn stated
that she did not know what was happening and they did not request her assistance.* .

The following two natices are posted in the euthanasia room: .

1. lay persons list

2. §411-5.1. Euthanasia of dogs and cats by animal shelters or facilities operated for collection of §tray,
neglected, abandoned, or unwan:ed animals :
(f) Euthanasia shall be performed by a licensed veterinarian or physician or a {ay person who is propearly trained
in the proper and humane use of a method of euthanasia. Such lay person shall perform euthanasia under
supervision of a licensed veterinarian or physictan. This shall not be construed so as to require that &
veterinarian or physician be present at the time euthanasia is performed. ’

Due to the serious nature of this offense, both Timathy Cook and Heather Terry received a writter reprimard and
Termination upon all details being brought forward. : :

*plaase read Heather's Staterent attached to the euthanasia log.

- End of statement
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Lowndes County Mnmal Welfare
incident Report

Date: e N

Employee: _ L&D Z'c;mn MNiller
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- Lowndes County Animal Services
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Witness Statement CONT.

Date 06/03/2011
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© Witness Statement CONT,

Date 06/03/2011
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Witness Stawlmentt

Date 06/03/2011
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